S1AIL UF DUULIN LAKULINA

)

COUNTY OF Beaufort )

STATE Vs, )

Frederick Mcleod )

AKA: )

Race: ES&(:Q Age: L2 ;

DOB: SS#: )

Address: )
City,State,Zip:

DL#: SID#: 3

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMYV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

19 bl

1N CUUKL Ur GEINEKAL SEISIUIND

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0701767

A/W#:  2012A0720400023
Date of Offense: 8/16/2012
S.C.Code § : 16-1i-0311

CDR Code #: 0079

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

inviolationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[J NON-VIOLENT XI VIOLENT []SERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense,

[(JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  []] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ,
Swanson, Hunter SC Bar# Defendant Attomney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

20 days/mon T

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

State Department of Corrections,

[J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

[ County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

projation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Er The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

(O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT]ON: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment 1
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SO0 ) pmts. of $ beginning EnTalio) VA D
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ e lic D r
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessmen) 12 s S S paxdtoPub ¢ Defen er
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 g Other: FEB1-8-2014
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§ 75m0d) mms
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other co
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 < § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ X2h) during probation.
TOTAL s ! 32 ﬁb
- Presiding Judge 7/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: :2 Z
Court Reporter: - Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (0312011) y
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COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0701768
Frederick Mcleod ) A/WE _2012A0720400024
) Date of Offense: _8/16/2012
) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0656
0 ) CDRCode# 0253
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SIDE. ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Assault with intent to commit criminal sexual conduct - First degree
inviolationof § 16-03-0656 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0253
[J NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT SERIQUS XIMOST SERIQUS Mandatory GPS(CSC X]§17-25-45
ry
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, {JLesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [TJWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Swanson, Hunter SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z 0 days/monthr [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided &t upon the service of , days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
proption, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 160 o) pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 g i . )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7 [A.\
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other co
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S <=0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to C
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2 40 during probation.
TOTAL $ |23 .G

vy Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ) Judge Code:
Court Reporter: _\VA h MO l'DJvl'AvAvl Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (0372011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM BEAUFORT COUNTY
Court of General Sessions
The Honorable Brooks P. Goldsmith

Appellate Case No. 2014-000008

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
RESPONDENT.

FREDERICK CHARLES MCCLEOD,
APPELLANT.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned herby certifies that one copy of the redacted Sentencing Sheets to the
Notice of Appeal from the judgments and sentences imposed in the above captioned case have been
served upon opposing counsel, Salley W. Elliott, Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General, by
mailing in an envelope properly addressed to the Office of the Attorney General, P. O. Box 11549,
Columbia, SC 29211, with postage prepaid on this the 1 1™ day of February, 2014.

Sharon McCollister
Paralegal to:

Tara Dawn Shurling
Attorney for the Appellant

3614 Landmark Drive
Suite A
Columbia, S.C. 29204
(803)738-8622
(803)738-1600 Fax
1A
SWORN TO BEFORE me this /[ day
Of February, 2014

(ZQuﬁsﬂm —t M@.S.)
Notary Public for South Carolina

My Commission Expires: S /QS /2—03'-/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM BEAUFORT COUNTY
Court of General Sessions
The Honorable Brooks P. Goldsmith

Appellate Case No. 2014-000008

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
RESPONDENT.
V.
FREDERICK CHARLES MCCLEOD,
APPELLANT.
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned herby certifies that one copy of the redacted Sentencing Sheets to the
Notice of Appeal from the judgments and sentences imposed in the above captioned case have been
served upon opposing counsel, Hunter P. Swanson, Assistant Solicitor, Beaufort County Solicitor’s
Office, by mailing in an envelope properly addressed to the Fourteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Office,
Post Office Box 1880, Bluffton, S.C., 29910, with postage prepaid on this the 11" day of February,

2014. -
Sharon McCollister
Paralegal to:
Tara Dawn Shurling

Attorney foz the Appellant

3614 Landmark Drive
Suite A

Columbia, S.C. 29204
(803)738-8622
(803)738-1600 Fax

. o)
SWORN TO BEFORE me this day

of February, 2014
hrcrme SMHoosds

Notafy Pulflic for South Carolina
My Commwigsion Expires: Q/ Lt / e y




LAW OFFICE OF

T

TARA DAWN SHURLING, PA

Attorney and Counselor at Law

3614 Landmark Drive
Suite A (803) 738-8622
E-Mail: tdslaw@shurlinglaw.com Columbia, South Carolina 29204 (Fax) (803) 738-1600

February 11, 2014

The Honorable Jenny A. Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

Re: State of South Carolina v. Frederick Charles McLeod
Indictments Nos. 2012-GS-07-01767 and 2012-GS-07-01768
Appellate Case No. 2014-000008

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

On January 3, 2014 I filed the Notice of Appeal in the above captioned case. At that time I did not
yet have a copy of the lower court records in this matter and did not attach a copy of the sentencing sheets
to my Notice of Appeal. I am sorry that I did not subsequently submit that documentation. I enclose the
two redacted sentencing sheets for the judgments being appealed.

Thank you very much for the reminder that these documents needed to be provided to your office.
With my beset regards, | remain,

Yours sincerely,

Jara L. w%wxb}/j/

Tara Dawn Shurling
Attorney and Counselor at Law

TDS/gfn 'RE@EWED

Enclosures
cc: Salley W. Elliott, Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General FEB 1 8 2014

Hunter P. Swanson, Assistant Solicitor
SC Courtof Appeals
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